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RAR Official Filing:
5/7/01***********11:46 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

> 1.6
Matilda Sanders “FA A 7 0% ]
From: Janice Banka L/
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2001 11:46 AM /
To: RAR - Orders-Notices
Cc: Della Fordham; Janet Harrison
Subject: Orders on Docket Nos. 010315-TC; 010336-TC; 001681-TC; 010284-TC; 010356-TC;

010388-TC; 010389-TC; 010466-TC; 010467-TC, 010212-TX

These orders have been copied over to GCOrders and are ready to be issued. /¢
These orders are all show cause response or involves a PATS certificate. File Names:010315or.frb,
0103360r.frb, 001681.kmp, 010284.kmp, 010467.kmp, 010213or.jkf, .

Andrea is out today and | am trying to get her orders out.

Thanks "J”

710/ -Gl




RAR Official Filing:
6/1/01***********11:24 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders JA5%0 -~ CO
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2001 11:24 AM 2

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Ce: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010315 - 010315co.frb
010336 - 010336¢co.frb

010180 - 010180o0r.jae




